

Mohammed Saleem M.Aloraynabi

Mobile

966506352144

Email

MohammedAloraynabi@gmail.com

Personal Information

D.O.B:26/October/1983

Gender: Male

Marital Status: Married

Nationality: Saudi Arabia

Professional Profile

I am an energetic, ambitious person who has developed a mature and responsible approach to any task that I undertake, or situation that I am presented with. As a graduate with 10 years' experience in the Logistics management, Government Relations & Recently Operations Coordinating, I am excellent in working with others to achieve a certain objective on time and with excellence. In my previous roles, I improved the performance, operations and productivity of my team.

Education, Qualifications

Bachelor's Degree In business administration

Tabouk University

Languages:

Fluent in English and Arabic is native language

Computer Knowledge:

Word, Excel, powerpoint and

Internet

Skills

Communication Skills, Decision Making, Problem Solving And
Having Good Teamwork Skills....

Training & Courses

LM/WD

DDC.

Logistic and Safety Equipment.

Fire Fighting.

First Aid.

H2S Safety Awareness.

Business Conduct Levels 1,2,3,4, and 5.

Basic of Risk Management.

Risk Management Levels 1,2 & 3.

Analysis Workplace Drug Free.

Blood bore Pathogens.

Data Handling of Customer Owned Intellectual Property.

Ergonomics General Awareness.

Explosive General Awareness.

Radiation Awareness.

Introduction of the Security Analysis in the Workplace.

Introduction to Environmental Sustainability.

Professional Experience

Halliburton Energy Service Co

16/12/2023 To Now **Customer Rep Offshore Project**

01/10/2020 To 15/12/2023 **LMWD Field Prof**

GAC

19/03/2019 To_30/09/2020 **Operations Coordinator**

01/09/2018 To 18/03/2019 **Boarding Rep**

Halliburton Energy Service Co

01/07/2013 Till 15/08/2018 **Area Resource Specialist**

hyundai engineering & construction Co

08/11/2010 Till 30/06/2013

Government Relations Coordinator

Interests & Additional Personal Details:

Driving License: Full/Clear

Health: Excellent non- smoker

Hobbies: Summing and Reading